

Tommy Zhang
Project Manager
Hunter Water Corporation
36 Honeysuckle Drive
Newcastle, NSW, 2300

30/09/2022

Subject: Belmont Drought Response Desalination Plant (SSI-8896): Nomination of Environmental Representative

Dear Mr Zhang,

I refer to your nomination on 23 August 2022, for the role of Environmental Representative in accordance with condition A39 of SSI-8896.

I note your nomination of Mr David Bone from EEM Consulting as the Environmental Representative, and that you have provided evidence to demonstrate that Mr David Bone:

- is suitably qualified and experienced;
- was not involved in the preparation of the documents listed in condition A2;
- is independent from the design and construction of the project;
- meets the requirements set out in the *Environmental Representative Protocol* (DPIE, 2018)

As nominee of the Planning Secretary, I approve the appointment of Mr David Bone as Environmental Representative in accordance with condition A39 of SSI-8896.

Please ensure that Mr David Bone is aware of his obligations and functions under the approval, and that you provide him with the information required to undertake his role in a timely and complete manner.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Sidonie Crepeau at sidonie.crepeau@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to be "Shelley Reed".

Shelley Reed
Acting Director
Infrastructure Management

As nominee of the Planning Secretary